
Tim Bryant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Murphy 
lhursday, 7 June 2018 1:13 PM 
Tim Bryant 

VCG.0001 .0002.3328 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Joshua Preston; Stephen Berriman; Scott May; Catherine Macrae; Robert Meade 

RE: further documents 

Thanks Tim - I am endeavouring to progress this as much as possible. I think the fastest means of getting the further 
documents to you will be to progressively email pdfs, which we will do starting shortly, once electronic redactions 
have been done. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
0 artner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linked In and Twitter 

From: Tim Bryant 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 10:18 am 
To: Richard Murphy 
Cc: Joshua Preston < 

Subject: further documents 

Hi Richard, 

Stephen Berriman 

I am replying on behalf of Stephen Berriman regarding your letter of 6 June 2018 specifically regarding t he 

1dditional documents that are to be provided to the VCGLR as referenced in your correspondence of 29 May 2018. 

Could you please advise me as soon as practicable when they are available on -

Thank you 

Tim 

===============:~=============================== 
ATTENTION: This email communication ancl any attachments contain info.-mation which is confidential, the 
copy.-ight of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation ancl intended only for the 
addressee. If yolt are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not 
use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, 
please clelete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 
1300 1 VCGLR (1300 '182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressecl in this communication ancl any at(achments are those o·f the individual sender, ei<cept 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This 
communication ancl any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at t he time they left the sender's 
computer. However, tile sencler ancl the Commission do not gL1arantee that the 
communication and Glny attachments are free of computer viruses 01· other conditions which could damage or 
interfere with data, hmdware or software w ith which they might be used. 
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VCG.0001.0002.3328_0002 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken 
delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of 
this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited 
to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other 
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 
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Tim Bryant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Murphy 
Friday, 8 June 2018 7:04 PM 
Stephen Berriman; Tim Bryant 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade 
RE: Confidential: VCGLR China Investigation 

Attachments: 20180608 - Further Production to the VCGLR (Tranche 3).zip 

Hi Stephen and T im - attached ls a third zip file. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

... mterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

• 
From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 06:55 pm 
To: 

Robert Meade 
Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

And now attached is second zip file. 

; 'Joshua Preston' 

VCG.0001 .0002.3328_0003 

All of the redactions are for privilege, other than to the board minutes, which is for confidentiali ty, per my letter of 
• 'ier today. 

Again, please acknowledge safe receipt 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

• 
From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 02:22 pm 
To: 



; Robert Meade 
Subject: RE: Confidential: VCGLR China Investigation 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0004 

Hi Stephen and T im - per rny email exchange with Tim, attached is a further letter to Stephen and the f irst tranche of 
documents in a zip file. 

Please acknowledge safe receipt. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linl<edln and Twitter 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privi leged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken 
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
Friday, 8 June 20·13 7:06 PM 
Stephen Berriman; Tim Bryant 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade 
RE: Confident ial: VCGLR China Investigation 

Attachments: 20180608 - Further Production to the VCGLR (Tranche 4).zip 

Hi Stephen and Tim - attached is a fourth zip file. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

linterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
'interellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

II 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 06:55 pm 

; Robert Meade 

Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

And now attached is second zip file. 

· 'Joshua Preston' 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0005 

All of the redactions are for privilege, other than to the board minutes, which is for confidentiality, per my letter of 
'':lrlier today. 

gain, please acknowledge safe receipt. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

fll 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 02:22 pm 

To: 



Cc: Catherine Macrae 

; Robert Meade 

Subject: RE: Confidential: VCGLR China Investigation 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0006 

; Joshua Preston 

Hi Stephen and Tim - per rny email exchange with Tim, attached is a further letter to Stephen and the first tranche of 
documents in a zip fi le. 

Please acknowledge safe receipt. 

l<ind regards, 

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
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we_ collect and handle personal information. 
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Tim B7ant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Richard Murphy 
Friday, 8 June 2018 7:08 PM 
Stephen Berriman; Tim Bryant 
Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade 
RE: Confident ial : VCGLR China Investigat ion 
20180608 - Further Production to the VCG LR (Tranche 5).zip 

Hi Stephen and Tim - attached is a fifth zip file. 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0007 

That completes the further production of documents. In due course could you please confirm receipt of all 5 zip files. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

··~.hard Murphy 
rtner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linked In and Twitter 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursda 7 June 2018 06:55 
To: 

; Robert Meade 

Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

4nd now attached is second zip file . 

. of the redactions are for privilege, other than to the board minutes, which is for confidentiali ty, per my letter of 
earlier today. 

Again , please acknowledge safe receipt. 

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

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0008 

Hi Stephen and Tim - per my email exchange with Tim, attached is a further letter to Stephen and the first tranche of 
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
delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use. of 
th is email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited 
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
Tuesday, 12 June 20·1 s 9:32 AM 
'Richard Murphy'; Stephen Berriman 
Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade; Amy Rudolph 
RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

Receipt acknowledged of five zip files. Can I confirm that this is the final production of documents? 

Thank you 

Tim 

From: Richard Murphy 
, t: Friday, 8 June 2018 7:08 PM 
'1 v: Stephen Berri man 
Cc: Catherine Macrae 

Hi Stephen and Tim - attached is a fifth zip file. 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0009 

That completes the further production of documents. In due course could you please confirm receipt of all 5 zip files. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

:tterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
,;,interellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 06:55 pm 

; Robert Meade 
Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

And now attached is second zip file. 

All of the redactions are for privi lege, other than to the board minutes, which is for confidentiality, per my letter of 
earlier today. 

Again, please acknowledge safe receipt. 

Kind regards, 



Tim Bryant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Richard, 

Tim Bryant 
Tuesday, 12 June 2018 9:32 AM 
'Richard Murphy'; Stephen Berriman 
Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade; Amy Rudolph 
RE: Confident ial : VCGLR China Investigation 

Receipt acknowledged of five zip fi les. Can I confirm that this is the fina l production of documents? 

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

·1terEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
· H1interellison.com Follow us on Linl<edln and Twitter 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 06:55 pm 
To: 

; Robert Meade 
Su j ect: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

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



tllli1,,ti:i,~1=m~.nn Rialto Towers 525 Collins Stmet Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0011 

This email, including any at!actiments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken 
delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of 
this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited 
to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and marl<et our services and for other 
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 

=========~============~==========~============== 

use, disclose, ctissemirrnte or copy them 
de!de from ail com!Jtliters, clestrov 

Oi' 

ex1wessed in this commu11icatio11 and any aHac!1menl:s are 
sp,ec:iticaliy states to be the views Uie Gcanmii;:>s;lon . 

..:omrmmication and any atl:achments are believed to free of virnses al: the 
com1miter. Hmivever, the sender and the Commission do not ciuar<m!::ee 
comrmmiccition and any attachments are free of corn1:miter 
interfere with harcl\Mm·e or software with which 

This communication and any attachments are on the express condition 'i:hat intended re1~ip,le1rt 
and any othe1· persons \Nho receive them assume all ris!\ of use and absolve 
the sender and the Commission of ail for consequences oi their use. 

3 



VCG.0001.0002.3328_0012 



Tim Bryant 
tiii! su;m:=~aw• 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Murphy············· 
Tuesday, 12 June 2018 11 :14 AM 

Tim Bryant 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_0013 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Catherine Macrae; 'Joshua Preston'; Robert Meade; Stephen Berriman; Amy Rudolph 
RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

Thanks Tim - yes this is the final production, subject to anything furiher being found in the course of dealing w ith the 
class action. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

:linterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
.ninterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

From: Tim Bryant ••••••••••••• 
Sent: Tuesday 12 June 2018 09:32 am 

To: Richard Murphy ••••••• Stephen Berriman 

Subj ect: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

Hi Richard, 

Receipt acknowledged of five zip files. Can I confirm that this is the final product ion of documents? 

• hank you 

Tim 

From: Richard Murphy 

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 7:08 PM 

io~:~S~t;ep~h~e~n~B~e~r~ri~m~ain!iiiii~;;;~~ilTim Bryant Cc: Catherine Macrae 

; Robert Meade< 

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

IVl interEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

From: Richard Murphy 
Sent: Thursday 7 June 2018 06:55 pm 
To: 

; Robert Meade 
Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR Ch ina Investigation 

And now attached is second zip f ile. 

; 'Joshua Preston' 

VCG.0001.0002.3328_001 4 

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
Sent: Thursda 7 June 2018 02:22 pm 
To: 

· Robert Meade 
Subject: RE: Confidential : VCGLR China Investigation 

· Joshua Preston 

Hi Stephen and T im - per my email exchange with Tim, attached is a further letter to Stephen and the fi rst tranche of 
documents in a zip file. 

Please acknowledge safe receipt. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 
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